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September 20, 2005 BY:
1 0 Lea Court O
Chapel Hill, NC 27516

Lance Norris, Director Attachment 6

Inspections Department Town of Chapel Hill
405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Dear Mr. Norris,

I received your letter dated September 15, 2005 informing me of your staff’s inspection
of the property at 720 Lea Court. Also enclosed was a copy of the violation notice. After
careful study of both your letter and the violation notice I am unclear on what specific
items in the yard will be cleaned up. '

For purposes of clarification, I have enclosed a photograph of an area of the yard that is
in violation of Section 9-114 of the Minimum Housing Code. The photograph clearly
shows open storage of “building material, building rubbish or similar items”. It is
harboring rodents. I would like this area cleaned up since it is in violation‘of code.

I would like to know from you if the area in the photograph was specifically cited in the

violation notice. Will it be dismantled and cleaned up as part of the ovkrall “organizing”
of the property? Please reply in writing at your earliest convenience.
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Sincerely,

Cynthia L. Allen

CC Cal Horton






